
                               PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
840 West 11th Street 

Panama City, Florida 32401 
Telephone: (850) 248-8270 

Fax: (850) 248-8276 
 

May 3, 2024 
 

Prospective Respondents 
 
RE: Addendum #2 24-37 Bay County Sheriff’s Office Helicopter 
Facility.  
 
Please accept this as Addendum No. 2 for the above referenced 
solicitation. 
 
The following question have been received. The County’s answer follows 
in bold. 
 

1. Please confirm if the zero slope jack frame for 2 ton electric winch 
and haul master 2 ton push beam trolley. Exhibit 2 in the invitation 
to bid documents says, “Do not install the winch shown on 
drawings.” Does the pre-engineered building still need to be 
designed to support the winch and trolley at a future date or is the 
jack frame no longer needed?  The Winch is not to be included 
in bid.  The Building structure is not to be designed for winch 
in the future.  

2. Please confirm the size of the louvers. On the Louver schedule on 
M001 there is not a size for the Louver 3. The size for the Louver 4 
calls it as 36” x36”  but when you measure it on the drawings the 
size is  2’-10” x 2’-10” . Please advise what is the correct size of the 
Louver 4 as well as please provide the size for the Louver 3. 
Louvers on the exterior building to all be 36” x 36”, Louvers to 
match in size. 

3.  What is the floor type for the building? Concrete Slab to have a 
trowel finished 

4. Is there a finish schedule?  It’s a metal building as stated at bid 
meeting. Interior walls, restrooms and breakroom are not 
included in the scope of work. 

5. Can hydraulic doors be substituted for this project?  Yes, as long 
as substituted doors meet and/or exceed specifications.  The 
Engineered metal building envelope is being designed as part 
of the bid and the envelope shall meet 165 mph wind. 
 

 

Board of County 
Commissioners 

www.baycountyfl.gov 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

840 WEST 11TH STREET 
PANAMA CITY, FL 32401 

 

 

 

 

COMMISSIONERS: 

 

 

TOMMY HAMM 

DISTRICT I 

 

ROBERT CARROLL 

DISTRICT II 

 

WILLIAM T. DOZIER 

DISTRICT III 

 

DOUGLAS MOORE 

DISTRICT IV 

 

CLAIR PEASE 

DISTRICT V 

 

 

 

 

ROBERT J. MAJKA 

 COUNTY MANAGER 

 

 

  



All respondents shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by signing and 
submitting, with their bid, the addendum acknowledgement form included in the Bid 
package. 

 
Regards, 

 
Ken Longstreet 
Grant Procurement Administrator  


